Welfare Fund
increased

The government has In-
creased the amount of Youth
Welfare Fund (YWF) from Tk
one crore to filve crore, reports
UNB.

State Minister for Youth and
Sports and Cultural Affairs
Obaidul Quader said this while
handing over cheques for the
YWF at a function at the Osmani
Memorial Hall yesterday.

Chaired by Youth Secretary
ASM Shahjahan, the function

@ ACI Limited

Chief Accountant

We are a fast-growing company with several business
divisions, factory/warehouse locations and subsidiary
companies. We require for immediate employment a
dynamic and motivated person with the following
qualification and experience.

Amount of Youth ||

B
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overnment of the People's

Republic of Bangladesh

Computerized Khatian & Map Printing System

Modernisation Project

Directorate of Land Record & Survey
Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208

CORRIGENDUM

Appointment notice for some posts at Directorate of Land Record &
Survey's under implementation computerized Khatian & Map Printing
System Modernisation Project has been published in the Daily Janakantha
on 17-7-97 (DFP No. 16266-16/7/97) wherein some amendments are

Qualification: Professional degree in Accounting/ Finance

Experience : 10 years of work experience in the
profession, 5 years of which should be in a senior
accounting position of a large company with multiple

inserted regarding age described at Serial No. 5 -
* Age is relaxable up o 40 years for the post described at Serial No. 1.
" Age s relaxable up to 35 years for the post described at Serial No. 2 .
Other terms & conditions of the published notice will remain unchanged.

was attended, among others, by
Meher Afroz MP, of the
Youth Development Depart-
ment Fazlul Haq and DU ?‘rca
surer Prof Shamsul Hagq.

businesses and manufacturing activities. The state minister dis- DFP-18893-22/7 &
_ _ _ __ 1 tributed Tk 20 lakh among 244 (G-1880 Director (Administration)
Experience in computerised accounting is essential. youth organisations of the Adm

country, lauding their contribu-
tions in generating employ-
ment activities like dairy and

Please telephone Mrs. Sheema Huq at 9885694-98
during office hours for appointment with the Managing

W ' A UNITED NATIONS WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME

Itry f , i - , |
Director S gﬁﬁrﬁﬁtﬁﬁ, Sramik Karmacgri Oikya Parishad (SKOP) brought out a procession in the city yesterday House 69, Road 11A, Dhanmondi R/A
: providing allout support to in support of its aly 30 countrywide strike. — Star photo Dhaka

more than 3,000 registered |.
youth organisations allover the
country through the Youth De-
velopment Department.

All contacts will be treated with utmost confidentiality.

Narcotics Control Directorate test results

Tender Notice

Results of the pritten test for th of I tor in the Directorate of N ti
ﬁ-?:ﬂﬂ (Wﬂifd C[{li.‘i Qua[d. The function was followed Control, hcldun:i uary lT,mmr:n;:’:: Deputy SRR T BRI Rarrmies Sealed tenders are invited by the undersigned from bonafide
uALITY STSTEM y by a workshop on development Roll numbers ¢ 1 he successful candidates are as : importers/ suppliers for the supply of 21 MT of Split Bengal Gram and

I ..pmjms' 6 MT of lodised White Salt to Rohingya refugees at Cox's Bazar.

The tenders should be accompanied by a Demand Draft covering
2.5% of the quoted price for Gram and 5% for Salt as earnest money. In

addition to earnest money, the successful bidders will require to deposit
7.5% of the value of the consignment in the form of Demand Draft/

Fl->8, Vl-ax, VI
29>, Fl->va, Ul
Ul-¢o», Ul-@d0,
Lo, PI-93>, Vi
Tl-»b8 6 Tl->cal

1o, V-, V-9, V-9, FVi-Bb, Ti-33», Gl->00, VI-3@8, Fl-d>ab, Ul-
vy, F-voq, Fl-wob, Fl-9dd, Vl-©I ¢, UFl-obd, ¥Vl-820,U1-890, Fl-8m3,
Fl-@>v, UIl-@28, Ul-g¢ay, Fl-¢L8, /-@b o Gl-2bhm Ul-bok, Tl-L83, Ul-
122, Vi-r8d, Fl-b 0o, Ul-brbq, Ul-»f ,, Gl-»89 Gl-B8b, Gl-m@o, Gl-na)d,
Ui->0@>, Vi->o04¢, Vl-dob®, Ul-3>: 23, Ul-3308, UI-3358, Bl-3>>e, Ul-

BCIC College

Mirpur, Dhaka

B . . 333%, B1-3330, BI-3323, BI-333®, BI-33Q9, BI-333 -, BI-33eo, UI-33ea, w1-3304, U~ | Ml pefomance Bond from 2 bank n favour of UNDP, Dhaka at the time
AdmlSSIOI'l NOtl CC :::' :_:“? :-::L-‘ :11-::;" :-::yq' :-:;:b_' :11-:“:' E_:iu*' :'3"“';‘* :* of signing the contract as security money. While the drafts for unsuccessful
, Bl->aea, bi- , Ul- , Ul- , Fl-3an9, Bl-300b, Ul-3930, Ul-303ae, Bl- . - .
N i . dders wil ded soon f
Application form for admission of students (male/female) to eleventh class Science, 3928, Ul-3009, N1-3820, UI-2888, VI-38av, Ul-38L3, UI-38b @, Ul-3@o@, Bl-3@ob, Bl- E:raft F';' & ”Tmf”n nd- ;Tﬂ mal.ﬁafﬁﬂ o the wfleic;:pnl i T’}
Commerce & Humanities groups during 1997 academic year will be distributed from 20-7-97. 3099, Ul-dbbd, -39k, Ul-3bab, U1-3uh3, B1-333)>, ¥l-33230, UI-3n8e, UI-3»s>, BI- il ;e_eafrnE;EdmﬂnE‘fﬂ ?E;” i, EIE' - fediu.:_cr:esn; h; >
. Minimum qualification: o, Tl-dnbd, BI-393d, Ul-3Bb)d, Ul-203), VUl-aow9, U1-2398, U1-33d», G1-2288, Ul- | HLDE [1E VKRG N L SasIony s uimmETion . celtvety oL e

contracted quantities of respective items.

A) Science grou For Departme i marks WD, Tl-23ad,
i e For gmm] e -—%marks B-2%, 5-02, 5-1if, B0, B-bh, 5.2, B-A», B-3b8 B-3uQ, 5-3bb, B5-380, B-Shb, B- Thetgndersacmmpanledbysampier;huuldbedmpped in a tender
(B) Commerce gro For De tal — 550 marks 200, B-anO, U-$ih, P00k, T-0ba, B-898, B-8Co, 5-89n, B-8bb, 5-8h>, 5-8»9, B- box kept in anrn 102. Interested parties may collect the c_iocumelnls
o U e @2o, 5-¢ad, 5-¢b>, B-@ha, B-@hh, B-1390, B-8db, G-Lbhb, B-0a¢, F-99%, 5-9pa, B- containing detailed terms and conditions from the Reception during

For External — 600 marks Ao, 5-o8, 5.-§ 0@, B-¥d>0, B-r38, B-rbd, B-ha B-bhh, B-Bod, B-mdo, B-RdD, B- working hours (8:00-16:00). Tenders should be addressed to the Head,

(C) Humanities group For Departmental — 500 marks »d2, B-B>9, H-Pivr, B-BA0, B-BAA, B-BAF, B-BO> B-»9)>, 5-»09, 5-»BZ, B-B¥o B- AFR Section, Programme Officer, World Food Programme, Dhaka and
For External — 550 marks 3032, ¥-5081, § 35048, ¥-309, ¥-30b9, ¥-30b1, “-30obo, B->0bb, §-3300, B-ddoV, submitted by 16:00 hrs on ?hugus:H%?.SuccesZFm bidders require to

F=3338, B-330), B-3390, B-33M20, . -339h, B-3288, 5-33¢9, 5-3>39Q,
N, -8, 4-29, 1-¥¥, Y-d0@, Y- 0. 1-55b, Y->30, Y-33>, Y-daw,
@9, 4-3a%, 4-d0b, -390, Y-t 3, Y-38B0, 4Y-209, Y-abo, Y-aa»,

B-3330, B-333a )
1""'1 1."ﬂ'h'| 1."
4-3o6 Y-3@0, '

complete the delivery of the commodities within 10 days from the date
of signing of the contract. The management reserves the right to reject
any or all tenders without assigning any reason thereof.

2. Last time for depositing application
form
Publication of the list of those selected

10-8-97 up to 1:00 PM.

11-8-97 at 2:00 PM.

o949, 4-3880,

a3
e _ , Y-abo, 4-00q, § ooh, 4-0L8, Y-Oby, 4-29, 4-8°-b, Y- 887, Y-848, Y-BLdb, Y-8bb,
4. Date of admission 1112.‘!3.'9? A 13;3'9? jm "!fM'tf'pO Noon. 9-8b», 4-8n0, §-850(F), 4-88o("), $-@5¢, 4-¢2 », 1-298, Y-903, Y-q0b, Y-Adb, G K M Nasarullah
ailing to get admitted within the time limit, Y-a3h, 4-a34, § 93y, 4-909, 4-908, 4-98b, 4-909, Y-9as, Y-Abo, Y-9u5, Y-8, D-866 Senior Admin and Finance Officer |
the selection w:lll bctrcalcd_as cancelled and the 4-990, Y- oo, §rod, Y-rba, Y-, Y-Udb, Y-. %, Y-2ob, Y-moOn, Y-BEBS Y-BEN, Ep— ]
vacant seat will be filled in from the waiting Y-n2o, Y-B23, § DYoo, Y-Dba, Y-Bbh, Y-B90, Y-Bb o, Y- B3, Y-BbS, Y-B8, Y303, [ _
list on 14-8-97 within 8:00 AM-11:00 AM. 4Y-3099, Y-S0} %W-50b9, Y-doba, Y-dobd, H-3:3>, ¥-3333, Y-3>3a2, Y-3>ab, 9- -
BCIC 628-20/7/97 3389, 4-3388, ¢ 33@9, Y->33@@, 4-3580, -3398, "-3562, Y-5593, Y-33Ab0, Y-33b9, E ﬂ t l n 0 u t
DFP-16781-21/7 ) . Y-358, Y->5by4 Y-3d»oO, ‘r}i-k' g->ae9, 1—}#*!3? Y-S, Y-20909, Y-259©O35, 4-
G-1878 Principal | 3885, 4-38v9, Y-32ab, ¥-30e9,. Y-3938,

A-o, W-9, A-2Y, W-2Q, V-89, W-a», W-Hb, W->c 1, AI-33>, A-3>9, A-390, Al-dvrAa,

Eastern Refinery Limited NSv, Wsve, piace, W-As, ase, WAeo, ka3, a3, W-seo, oo, . | [S5APO00 RESTAGM 3' A
(A Subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation) LR, M ORE. YRRV, WOhv. NEARL. VEOAL, W 040, 1IN, N Ro8, Nee. v Korman; spouns ssoact yor 2l i 3y
P. O. Box No 35, North Patenga 889, W-88L, ALAE8N, W-8Co, W-828, W-8@e, ¥ Sbo, W-848, W-8»e, W-aCb, A- "‘:J:‘ OASIS Restaurant
Chjtta i B l dﬁ h ‘hﬂ'ﬂi m-Hhh‘ A1 ‘Mr “-qn.' "-‘:h‘l " lhll""l' ol rh’ﬂl m'haq‘l m'hﬂh' m-hd.b-' ‘1"‘ H
gong-4000, Banglades »ob, A-3086. §d0eq, W-dovo, W-308d, W-30), W-dowrd, A-3334, A->dee, Al- — .
- T6/A, Cuishan Avenwe Dhake-1712

I-338¢, Wi->3¢o, W-33@3, W-35 s, W-35LH, A-3390, W-3395,
->ave, W-y9e, MMAM oA (- 15 >1aw) wrw |

f the viva voce are being sent to the successful candidates separately, says a PID '

338>, W->389,
35Bb, W->30b,

Interview cards
handout.
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"fLunch and Dinner
The Most Exclusive Restaurant in the Country.

M Come and Experience.

House No-53B, Kamal Ataturk

Cable: Easternoil, CTG
Telex: 633291 ERL RBJ
Fax: 88-031-740296

International Re-Tender Notice for
Supply of Convection & Radiation Tube

Tel: 88-031-740361-2
88-031-741343-6

Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213,

Officers’ Club’s |
new executive

Bangladesh, at the date and time specified and will be opened on the same day in presence of the
tenderers or their representatives, if any.

reports BSS5. 4

Besides other furtions the
re-union was marked by the
sweet of their

Hotel is currently offering a
special package that will allow
guests to save fifty per cent on

Banks for Reforming Furn S New project jnau tion: The Ispat Com: Bangladesh. Phone: 870225 .
g ace plex Linl'::j'tcdjwﬂl 8N its new project. Vf:nhiil%%hlﬂmmm] Sid- bOdy EIQCted '
: _— , . . ; dhi i d. » ; . Tofail
Eastern Refmer.y I?.Imllt'.:d havmg its Reglslered.Df.ﬁce at North Patenga, Chittagong, hh'ri;g;ll,um?ﬁfstrfraﬁ: .Smmm n_r}d [:.g:,:;u?,c JRESS & S By Staff Correspondent
Bangladesh hereby invites re-tender bids for the following item: : The Officers' Club Dhaka has : : - -
Supply of Prefabricated Tube Banks for its existing Reforming Furnaces. gﬁg}ﬁaﬂtﬁns 51[ ]w{;ﬁ“&“ﬂg{i wnﬂfd Eﬂgf‘; a?'.‘““““d the election results -rving full range of Indian dishes. Also available
All interested bidders are requested to submit their offers for the item in prescribed tender of Sonargaon Hotel {1ime : 2-30 pm. | | ?9;?5-9:’9}-@““% o .?-]lgrsmii {{;AST ﬂ:lhﬂf .ThK%TT"FﬂHEI:: m:‘.';’Il-IZES
documents according to schedule shown below: Ro Cl | A press release of the club MI0USE =14, Soulh Avenuc, Gulshan - |, a-
| - tary Club of Dhaka West: meeting of - - 888802
Tender Enquiry Number ER/MINT/RF-01/97 (RE-TENDER). the club Will e hei§, Verue : RAOWA Club Mahaknall, Tiae oo g almal Hassin and MA R 0T s, Thck o000
Cost of tender document BD Taka 1000.00 or US$ 25.00 x Y. e 7 chairmen, while MA Jalil w
: .00 per set (non-refundable). : = s e
Closing time & date of tender 1500 hours BST of 2nd September, 1997. Ro Club of Dilkusha : The third installation cer- E}fb@ gencral sccrctary of the 'S\ SSQ.IJ‘“"“* MOBILE RESTAURANT
Opening time & date of tender : 1515 hours BST of 2nd September, 1997. Sayelitne clubogl behes Vo Hotel Shischtd.. Mt 7 Khandakar Rashidul Haque | | & .~ ISNOWATVYOUR DOORSTEP
T : : : : was elected treasurer, while - Bank Circle e
fmme?;i;:rt s:cl:l:nm:nnct: E:E,::; [fﬂ.;],? Er:;:} 30th July, 19!%'?.'Tcnder documents will .be available Rotary Club of Dhaka North : The Kly Razek and Alauddin Chowd- Opp. Biman Off. Motijheel
_ ern Refinery Limited, North Patenga, Chittagong, (2) meeting of the club will be held. Venue: Sonargaon . Time : hury were elected joint secre- 05-09 ' Gulshan-2 &
Eastern Refinery Limited, Liaison Office at 338, Segun Bagicha, Dhaka during office hours 5-30 pm. - T N, are: SatmasjigRoad. Dhanmondi
only. No tender document will be sold on the opening date of the tender Rot Cl Kamrul Islam Siddiki, Dr Md
i - ub of Gulshan: The weeki of the e e AR SRR Y
Tenders must be submitted in 2 (two) separate sealed envelopes marked on the top as club will be held. Vi-pue : Sajna Restaurant. Time : 5-30 pm. e ilualile Monwar Hossain LUNCH BOX &
P Chowdhury, Ferdous Ara Be- *DOSA *RAJ KACHURI *MIXID CHAT * PAPRI CHAT
TECHNICAL OFFER and COMMERCIAL OFFER and both the envelopes will be inserted in : h 3 ial um, Engineer Rahul Matin, *CHOL A BA1 lf,m *DAHI VADA * L€ ROUL *CHICKEN ROLL
another sealed cover on the top of which tender inquiry number should be clearly mentioned and Re-union held Sheraton’s specia s Anjuman Banu, Emdadul (oY Al N ROL
3 (three) copies of such offer must be submitted. A re-union of the st udents of MDHSUUH PHCkﬂge jumda}, Lutl'm_' Rahman Taluk- HOUSE # 10, SOUTH AVENUE. GULSHAN-1. DHAKA - 1212,
Tenders will be received at ERL’s Registered Office at North Patenga, Chittagong Lig:i'-]ﬁt?dbgg:lt?df;h aﬂggl;ﬁe e hack%rggkuafél;le iton ﬁﬂi—_‘;and ey i
’ ; ' . SOOI season, eraton ;

ERL reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the offers without assigning any reason

reminiscenci:
whatsoever. GD-56 |

room rate, says a press release.

college days. The 'Monsoon Package' in-

NORTH SouTH UNIVERSITY

T'he first private university in Bangladesh

ADMISSION

into its regular 60 credits

MBA

- L t cludes: Complimentary pick up

_ and drop from airport, welcome
drink upon arrival, welcome
fruit basket, complimentary
daily newspaper, free pressing
of one garment per guest upon
arrival, complimentary shoe
shine, 6 pm late check out and |
50 per cent discount on tennis.

Janmastami holiday
~ for courts Aug 25

The Chief Justice of Bangla-
desh declared Janmastami
holiday on August 25 next
instead of st 24 in both the
Appellate and the High Court
Divgulons of the Supreme Court
and its offices as well as its sub-
ordinate civil courts and of-
fices, a press release of the
Bangladesh Supreme Court said
yesterday, reports BSS.

@ EVERGREEN

NOTICE TO CONSIGNEES

—_—

FEEDER VESSEL M, V. FREESIA VOY 349 IMP. ROT NO. 731/97 1S EXPECTED TO
ARRIVE CHITTAGONG OUTER ANCHORAGE ON OR ABOUT 28.07.1997 WITH EVERGREEN
CONTAINERS RELAYED AT SINGAPORE EX FOLLOWING VESSELS:-

VESSEL

PANAMA
0186-002wW

VESSEL

E. GRAND
0162-069E
UNI-OASIS
0551AN-036
PERMAT
0348-348

PORT

JEDDAH
TRIESTE
JAKARTA

PORT

HONG KONG
LOS ANGELES
MOJI

NINGBO
GINGDAO

X INGANG

not required for applicants who have scored 550 in TOEFL

el v =

GMAT

Admission Test on August 8, wﬁ

T T e P ey

L Crly

QUALIFICATIONS: | SEMARANG

B Masters degree in any discipline or a

) ® 4 year Bachelors degree or a

, : _ . CONSIGNEES ARE REQUESTED TO CLEAR THEIR CARGOES IMMEDIATELY ON DISCHARGE.

PR O GR AM B 3year _I-Funnurs dggrea (wﬂlberequn@l tr:‘tlka Obltllﬁfy CARGOES UNCLEARED WITHIN 45 DAYS FROM THE ARRIVAL DATE OF THE VESSEL WILL
30 additional credits to cover deficiencies) i, ?ﬂhraf Ahmed. BE DISPOSED WITHOUT ANY REFERENCE TO THE CONSIGNEES, AS PER CUSTOM RULES.

m At least High Second Class in all past Wlecreiary M-
HAAS BUSINESS SCHOOL SxEmagons of COPA of 2 70 onascele p1O R e i — = =
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA at " -lob-expenence s prefared W 'Fﬂ;frﬂér ?f PLEASE CONTACT OUR BANGLADESH AGENTS:
BERKELEY 4 *._:: 4 ’*‘ ll':_lar nl:?azrres : .
; =i | B e\ Baridhi Shipping Lines Limited

a collaborating university of NSU
reviewed NSU MBA Curriculum and concluded:

“The high level of this (curriculum)
outline appears to ensure students a wide
variety of courses, sufficient to make a
comprehensive MBA”

a
Ashraf Ahmed appeared in
the first batch of Pakistan Su-
perior Service Examination
and joined the Police Service of
Pakistan.

He was the eldest son of the
Moulvi Sultan Ahmed of Chit-
ta%unﬁ. He leaves behind his
wile Hasina Ashraf and only
son Bapi.

His qulkhwani will be held
at "Maa Hamida Villa", 75 In-
dira Road on July 30 after Asr

- — J prayers.

Classes are held in the

m“cmmu'n

=

.\ For information, please contact
Admissions Office, NSU Main Campus |
12 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani. Dhaka-121
Phone : 885369, 872951-3. Fax: 883030
E~mail: mba@nsu.agni.com
10:00 a.m to 5:00 p.m, Sunday - Thursday

DHAKA

19/F Sena Kalyan Bhaban

195 Motyheel Com Area

Tel: 9565184 - 190

Thx . 632666 BSLL BJ, 632656 HRC BJ
Telefax : BBO-2-9565183. 9565191
E-mail . hrc @bangla net

CHITTAGONG
Mez/F Jiban Bima Bhaban 1“&1;‘!—&“
1053 Sk Mugb Rd Agrabad (PTI Moor)

Tel 711281 . 284 Tel 725255 725123
Tk 633147 BSLL BJ 833126 HAC B Tix 633302 HRC B
Telefax B80-31-710625 711264 Teletax BBO-41-72117%

KHULNA




